BRISTOL AREA MG OWNERS CLUB COMMITTEE MEETING 19 JULY 2022

PRESENT					
Garry Bishop		Pauline Leverett	Violet Delmas	Andrew Hounsom	
Chris Leverett		Helene Vaughan	Richard Delmas	Bert Hurditch	
		Janet Pryce-Jones			
APOLOGIES					Action
Ian Scott Val Sco					
MINUTES OF LA	AST MI	EETING			
MATTERS ARIS	ING				
TREASURER'S R	EPORT	•			
IS emailed a repo					
•		/Brunel £3,194.32, Bluel	bell £1.381.01 - Total £	11.699.37	
		ear to date (£173.99 dov			
		bership up £175 and raf			
· '		reed with Tombs & Lewis			
AREA SECRETAR			,		
Re Portishead Fo	otball	Club Environmental Hea	ılth visit: EH check eve	rywhere that serves	
		must have been an issue		•	
•		Q was open to the publi			
		ys to it's immaterial. JP3			
		s roll was mouldy! Christ			
caterers. BBQ qu	estion r	must be resolved for nex	kt year.	_	
			•	even they didn't seem to	
know why but it n	nay bec	ome more common in the	e future. MGOC will prov	vide for only Brunel Run.	
It may be time for	or BAM	GOC to have its own Pub	lic Liability Insurance. 1	If the Club were parked	
up for a display it	could b	be needed. VD/RD to asl	k their croquet club who	at they do in this	VD/RD
respect. BH has a	policy	to cover him at Barton (Camp for £5m at a cost	of £125 as Barton	
doesn't carry its	own Pub	olic Liability.			
		t of BAMGOC getting Pu			IS
Magazine: PL nee AGM:	ds Chai	rman's Chat [now done]	and Sec Slot.		HV
JPJ, IS and GB n	ot stan	ding for nomination (Tine	a Hounsom willing to tak	e on Fund Raising)	
VS happy to cont	inue Me	embership but may not c	ome to committee meet	ings.	
		n – no Vice-Chair or Rego		_	
Re Newsletters:	PL to pi	repare a guide to using N	MailChimp for sending o	ut mass emails to	PL
members (to avoi	d them	going into a spam trap).	PL/VD/HV to get toget	her for "training" and	PL/HV/VD
guide to be sent t	to AH a	s well.			
MEMBERSHIP R	EPORT				
VS emailed her re	•				
Renewals:		ve & Jane Allen			
		Tony Curtis & Helen Sleap			
		Paul & Julia Flowers			
		Milnes			
	Sandra & Andrew Morris				
		Charlie Painter			
		re & Kath Palmer			
	-	n & Gill Prior			
Lapsed:		l Fuller	Downlead C 44.00	¢Τ.	
New members:	Mar	rk Slade & Stella Tomlin	, Burnnam on Sea MGB (7 1	

Mark & Ann Taylor, Worle MGB GT		
Peter Cleave, Knowle MGB		
Still to pay: Three memberships		
As at 19 July 2022 we have 96 memberships – total £1245 (inc £20 p&p) 157 members (+ 1		
named child) - 61 couples/family memberships + 31 single memberships + 4 Hon Members		
FUND RAISING		
£57 July raffle. £54 June raffle.		
Request for bottles for Brunel raffle.		
JPJ to hand over all stuff to Tina		
We have some stuff for Brunel to put on "donations" windowsill.		
Put GB's print up for sale at Brunel.		
REGALIA		
No report		
EVENT CO-ORDINATOR'S REPORT		
24 July MGs on Grass		
24 July David Warrant Run (GB and CL going)		
30 July Weston Hospice Care - 40 cars only		
30 July Blue Bowl		
VD/RD to arrange a lunch at Blue Bowl for Wednesday 3 August	VD/RD	
7 August Bournemouth Bash (CL going)		
18-21 August British Motor Show Farnborough		
18-41 Triumph & MG Weekend Stafford		
26 August Classic Silverstone		
27 August Henstridge		
28 August Pasty Run		
October - possible run from Andy Rigler		
12 October - AGM - Chris Robbins Quiz - VD/RD to advise him? Tim PJ's quiz held for future.	VD/RD	
16-19 June 2023 - Liz and Martin's Brittany Run. 9 cars interested. Funds held for Bluebell Run		
can be used for hotel deposits.		
ANNUAL CLUB EVENT		
See Brunel To-Do List - attached.		
AOB		
Has BAMGOC sign been retrieved from Nailsea RFC? - NO		
BH away for three weeks before Brunel (back on 6 Sept).		
AH - picnic a good atmosphere - maybe add as an annual club event?		
VD - Thomas leaving PHFC - a token gift of £20 Amazon Voucher - VD to get.		
VD/RD away before Brunel so will deliver sail flags to PL/CL	VD/RD	
DATE OF NEXT MEETING		
TUESDAY 16 August at JPJ's Grandparent Crèche		

BRUNEL TO DO LIST - 20 July 2022 RED - ACTIONS OUTSTANDING BLUE - NEW ITEMS

SCORED THROUGH = DECIDED or IN HAND

		ACTION	
SUNDAY	1. NO ORGANISED ACTIVITY FOR SUNDAY MORNING.	1.	
MORNING:	2. CHAIRMAN'S CHOICE 1, 2, 3, ON SATURDAY AFTERNOON SO ALL	2.	
	ATTENDEES INCLUDED		
	3. RETIRE MIKE MEEK TROPHY - CL TO ASK DI MEEK IF SHE WANTS IT	3.CL	
	BACK.		
	4. ATTENDEES HAVE TO BE AWAY FROM BARTON BY 2PM	4.	
	5. CROQUET? YES	5. VD/RD	
	6. JPJ HAS NOUGHTS & CROSSES GAME	6. JPJ	
	7. PL PRINTING LARGE DOMINOES SET	7. PL	
	8. BH TO SEARCH BARTON FOR GAMES	8. BH	
	9. TONY DAVISON HAS OFFERED A SCALECTRIX LAYOUT - BH	9.BH	
	SUGGESTED MAYBE SET IT UP FOR THE WEEKEND IN THE SPORTS		
	HALL?		
TROPHIES:	1.TIM HAS MADE A TROPHY FOR CHAIRMAN'S CHOICE 1ST PLACE.		
	2.PL CAN MAKE THREE LAMINATED CERTIFICATES 1ST TO GO WITH		
	TROPHY PLUS 2ND AND 3RD - SHOULD THEY BE A4 OR A5?	2.PL	
	A5 LAMINATED CERTIFICATES NOW READY		
START OF	1.CL WILL WAVE OFF THE CARS. UNION FLAG NOW ORDERED FROM	1.	
RUN:	AMAZON		
	2. AH TO TAKE PHOTOS OF CARS	2. AH	
	HE WILL DISPLAY PHOTOS ON SCREEN		
SATURDAY	1.BH HAS ASKED CATERERS ABOUT DINNER	1.	
DINNER:	£20 IS CURRENT QUOTE BUT NOT GUARANTEED FOR SEPTEMBER		
	Beef Bourginon, Jacket Potato and veg + Crumble & Ice Cream		
	2. THEO OK FOR BREAKFASTS	2.	
	3. GB TO CONTACT LIZ LEWIS TO SUGGEST PRICING UP THE SAME	3.	
	MENU AS ABOVE.		
	LIZ LEWIS EMAILED TO ACCEPT QUOTE AS BELOW		
	NEW QUOTE FROM LIZ LEWIS		
	Roast Chicken Quarters on the bone with Savoyard potatoes and seasonal		
	vegetables. Cranberry sauce and chicken gravy		
	Desert Garry said the consensus was for a fruit crumble so I suggest:		
	Apple and Blackberry Crumble (as both will be in season) with Ice Cream or		
	Custard - those who do not want a crumble after the meal (as too full) could		
	have couple scoops of ice cream.		
	Price per person will be £18 (at today's grocery prices)		
	For vegetarians I could perhaps source some nut cutlets or similar served		
	with the veg and same potatoes so they get a similar meal.		
	I would need numbers for this and to know if they are if Vegan - also needs		
	to be preped seperate away from the meat - Vegan won't eat cheese or milk		
	in the potatoes and I would need to make them boulanger potatoes		
		i .	

STUFF FOR BARTON:	1-PL WAS GOING TO GET SOME FAIRY LIGHTS FOR THE OCTOGAN ROOM FOR SATURDAY NIGHT - BH SAID THAT LIGHT SWITCH WOULD NEED ATTENTION AS IT'S AUTOMATIC 2. DOES ANYONE HAVE ANY IDEA HOW MANY FAIRY LIGHTS WE'D NEED (200? 400?) ???? (Entertainer has some floor lights) - ANYONE GOT ANY LONG STRINGS OF PLUG-IN LIGHTS? VD GAVE 100 FAIRY LIGHTS TO PL				
	3.HV/PL TO VISIT BARTON TO ASSESS				
OTHER:	PL WILL PUT APPEAL FOR CAKES ON WEBSITE AND MAGAZINE NEARER THE TIME - HV TO SERVE CAKES				
	2. RUN TO BE FINALISED -TEST RUN DONE	2. PL/CL			
	3. RUN TO BE TESTED NEARER TIME	3. <i>G</i> B			
	4. PL TO PRINT AND BIND RUNS	4. PL			
	MORE BINDERS ORDERED				
	5. CAN PL OFFER THE ENTERTAINER AND HIS WIFE A FREE DINNER? YES - NOT NEEDED	5. PL			
	6. OPEN JIGSAW - PL HAS SOME - VD HAS BRUNEL THEMED ONE	6VD/PL			
	7. USUAL QUIZ SHEETS AND ACTIVITIES - PL HAS IN HAND	7. PL			
	8. PUBLIC LIABILITY FROM MGOC DONE	8. PL/HV			
	9. PL HAS SPOKEN TO GEORGE @ MOSS AND THEY MAY PUT IN AN APPEARANCE?	9. CL/PL			
	10. SERVIETTES AND BANQUET ROLL - NOW ON HAND	10. PL			
	11. PL PREPARING MINIMAL BRUNEL RUN MAGAZINE WITH BASIC INFO - QUOTE FOR 50:	11. PL			
	8 PAGES = £24 +DELIVERY - 12 PAGES = £28 + DELIVERY COMMITTEE SAID THE 12 PAGE VERSION SHOULD BE ORDERED PL COULD PRINT BUT, WITH THE COST OF INK, IT WOULDN'T SAVE MUCH.				
	12. STUFF FOUND IN PL's LOFT:	12. PL			
	SOME BRUNEL T-SHIRTS (3 x pale blue, 3 x olive, 9 x white – all large) VARIOUS JIGSAWS – MAYBE FOR RAFFLE, TO SELL, OR CHARITY SHOP:	12.10			
	JPJ HAS TWO DONATED JIGSAWS - PL HAS ABOUT 12 FOR 'DONATION' WINDOWSILL				
	PL HAS "BRUNEL" JIGSAW FOR WEEKEND ENTERTAINMENT JIGSAW MAT (MAY BELONG TO JPJ)				
	TABLE DECORATION FLOWERS (NOT YET CHECKED FOR DISINTEGRATION) HI-VIS VESTS				
	TEA TOWELS				
	WHITE APRONS PAPER SIDE-PLATES FOR CAKE				
	SOME LAMINATED SIGNS				
	PLASTIC TUMBLERS				
	40 RECLAIMED RUN BINDERS.				
	13. JPJ TO GET TEA, COFFEE, WHITE/DEMERRERA SUGAR AND MILK HV TO MAKE SURE HONESTY BOX MONIES COLLECTED	13. JPJ/HV			
		14. HV/PL			
	14. PRIZE NEEDED FOR BRUNEL QUIZ				

NOTES: At 20 July we have 32 bookings.

FIGURES HAVE CHANGED AS PL/CL AND JPJ NOW INDOORS

TOTAL - £3063.50

Dale Tombs owes £30 - Liz Lewis owes £9.50 - JPJ changed booking and will pay extra £45 PL/CL now indoors and have paid extra £20.

20 FULL WEEKEND BOOKINGS - 12 RUN ONLY BOOKINGS - 58 people in total

PEOPLE: 35 indoors - 0 camping - 21 run only - PLUS Bert & Pam who are sleeping at home.

Breakfast Saturday - 39 - Breakfast Sunday - 36

Saturday night dinner - 40 inc 1 VEGETARIAN - number will rise to at least 41 to include those apparently coming but not yet actually booked.

Fish & Chips - 33

There are only 2 rooms left - 1 twin, 1 single- someone could go in the Wendy House though this would be equivalent to camping AND they'd need camp beds. Plus the staff room (needs window coverings). VD has suggested that they stay with BH and the Easterbrooks bring their camper van. This would free up one room as they are sharing.